May 15, 1926,

-

“re Joe Craine,
Uinnsboro, Texe

Iy deax Sir:

Inasmuch as we presume you want detailed and ao-
curate infomation, we will neot attemnt to reply to your
letter of May 11, addressed to ¥Mr, Carter, until we have
guch information available, Of course, we have it in a
zeneral way and could write you now in regard to it. But
since it is for the purpose of answering other claims, we
prefer to give you exaet figures for that purposes e
shall reply to you fully just as soon as we have been alle
to compile the detailed infommotion, which, since it ine
volves some investigation, will take a little times

7ith best wishes,
Yours very truly,
J U ¥ortn Jr,
Lditor.
nay/im



